expense | monthly tracking report

claimant | Close, Nancy
position | Trustee

i

level | Board of Trustees ca!gar}' Bﬂard
reporting period | January 1 to February 29, 2025 Df Educatiﬂn
date of report | Friday, April 4, 2025
Description Date Details and/or Rationale Amount (CDN$) Category Expense Type
(mm/dd/yyyy)
2025 Alberta Budget 02/21/2025 |Attended 2025 Alberta Budget - Political Gossip $40.00|working session PD food/non alcoholic beverage

with Friends Mar 5, 2025
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St. Croix, Grace[

POTRAIZS 7z Fpoo2t—/

From: Eventbrite <noreply@order.eventbrite.com>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 11:40 AM

To: St. Croix, Grace M

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Order Confirmation for Political Gossip with Friends: 2025 Alberta Budget

ATTENTION: This message came from outside of the CBE and could be Spam or Phishing.

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and you are certain that the content is
safe. [Learn More]

Forward suspicious messages to phishing@cbe.ab.ca.

Eventbrite

Your Tickets for Political Gossip with Friends: 2025 Alberta
Budget

Grace,
you've got tickets!

#  Download on the
&« App Store
GET IT ON
P> Google play

View and save your tickets before the event

P —

Your tickets are not in this email. Access your tickets in the Eventbrite
app before your event, and stash them in your phone’s digital wallet for the
fastest entry!

Or, to access via web, go to the Tickets section in your account on
Eventbrite.com to view and download a Printable PDF of your tickets.




Political Gossip with Friends: 2025 Alberta Budget

Political Gossip
with Friends:

Jason Markusoff Gabriela Gonzalez

2025 Alberta

the

| i ] Nonprofit Lisa Young Michael Solberg Annalise Klingbeil
Chamber

1 1 x Ticket
" Order total: 40.00 CAD

. Wednesday, March 5, 2025 from 9:00 AM to 10:30 AM (MT)
"7 Add to Google - Outlook - iCal - Yahoo

Questions about this event?

Contact the organizer View event details

Order Summary

Order #11791254243 - February 21, 2025



CA$40.00 paid by MasterCard
Appears on your card statement as EB *Political Gossip w

Nancy Close 1 x General Admission CA%$40.00

40.00 CAD

View and manage your order in your Eventbrite account.
Contact the organizer for any questions related to this purchase.

This order is subject to Eventbrite Terms of Service and Privacy Policy, and Cookie Policy.

eventbrite

X f (0 ¢

Get the Eventbrite app

£ Dowatoxd va the GETIT ON
o App Store P Google play

Copyright © 2025 Eventbrite. All rights reserved. Privacy Policy
535 Mission Street, 8th Floor San Francisco, CA 94105
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